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TO: All House Members
FROM: The Honorable Vanessa Lowery B
DATE: October 3, 2011
RE: Co-Sponsorship of Legislation -- Resolution recognizing October 8, 2011 as

Indigenous Peoples Day in Pennsylvania

Later today, | will be introducing a resolution recognizing October 8, 2011 as indigenous Peoples Day in

Pennsylvania.

As history teaches us, the first contacts between Pennsylvania’s indigenous Peoples and Europeans

occurred in the 1630’s. This is the period where the Colonial and Iroguois Cultures intersected in early
American History as our founding fathers interacted with indigenous leaders and acknowledged certain
indigenous principles. Today, within the great City of Philadelphia, more than 4,000 indigenous people
live in an area of the City known to early Leanape settlers as Coaquonnock. Further, additional

neighborhoaods in the City such as Manayunk, Passyunk, and Wissahickon also reflect a strong
indigenous origin.

Indigenous Peoples Day wiil recognize the influences of indigenous culture throughout our history. This
day will also commemorate the contributions and resilience of indigenous people in our communities
and will celebrate the preservation of their unique cultural heritage. With that said, | am honored to
recognize and celebrate them on this day. if you would like to join me in co-sponsoring this resolution,
please contact Takesha Latham as soon as possible in my office at {717) 783-3822 or via email at
Tlatham@pahouse.net.
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